
Please provide details: 

Authorised Representative 
Please nominate a representative to attend meetings and 
hold the voting right on the organisation’s behalf. 

Name: 

Position: 

Business Details 
Trading Name: 

Registered Company Name: 

Registered ABN/ACN Number: 

Core Business Activity 
(i.e. Retail, Manufacturing, Wholesale, Marina, Contractor, Tourism etc.): 

Business Address: 

Suburb: 

State: Postcode: 

Mailing Address (if different from Business Address): 

Suburb: 

State: Postcode: 

Phone: 

Mobile: 

Email: 

Website: 

Years in business? 

Years owned business (Not applicable to clubs/associations): 

Years of involvement in the marine industry? 

Have you ever been in receivership/under administration, 
or made any compromise with creditors? 

Yes No 

Full Membership $920
Full membership status is granted to any entity or sole 
trader that is primarily or principally engaged in the marine 
industry. 

Country Membership   $655 
Country Membership holds the equivalent status to Full 
Membership and is granted to any entity or sole trader 
that is primarily or principally engaged in the marine 
industry but whose premises is located outside a radius 
of 80 kilometres from the Melbourne GPO. 

Associate Membership* $655 

Sole Trader $375 

If the business does not qualify for Full Membership (i.e. the 
business is not engaged full time or continuously in the ma -
rine industry)Associate Membership may be applicable. To gain 
Associate Membership approval, the business must be allied to, 
involved in or associated with the boating industry. 

For sole traders (Max 2 people)
*Associate members do not hold voting rights at Association meetings. 

Membership Type 

Business Details

Membership Application Procedure 
1. Completed this application 
2. Board sign off 
3. Invoice and payment 

Membership Application 
Boating Industry Association of Victoria 

A: The Loft, Royal Brighton Yacht Club, 253 Esplanade, Brighton VIC 3186
P: (03) 8696 5600 

E: info@biavic.com.au 

Reason for wanting to become a member 



Application Checklist 

Please provide two Trade Referees. 

Company Name: 

Contact Name: 

Phone: 

Email: 

Company Name: 

Contact Name: 

Phone: 

Email: 

Member Nomination 

Trade References 

This application must be proposed and seconded by current 
full financial members of the BIAV. 

Proposer 

Name: 

Company Name: 

Signature: Date: 

Seconder 

Name: 

Company Name: 

Signature: Date: 

Proposers and Seconders should be aware that recommending an 
applicant to the BIAV Board of Management for possible BIAV 
Membership by signing this form is confirmation that the proposed 
applicant conforms to the current BIAV Code of Ethics. 

If accepted as a Member of the Boating Industry 
Association of Victoria, I/We hereby agree to be bound by 
the Articles of Association and Code of Practice of the 
BIAV and by any amendments made thereto, and to pay 
any annual subscription fees or levies as the Association 
shall determine. I/We also agree to support the aims and 
objectives of the Association. 

In submitting this application for Membership I give the 
Boating Industry Association of Victoria my express 
permission to make all due and proper enquiries about 
me/us and any key personnel. 

The following minimums are to be met for new 
members to meet and current members to retain – 
• To be a member of the boating/marine industry in a 

direct or indirect way. 
• For the directors/owners to not have had a criminal 

conviction in the past three years. 
• For the directors/owners not to have been declared 

bankrupt in the past three years. 
• For the directors/owners not to be ‘not in good 

standing’ with BIAV or BIA 
• Not be indebted financially, or in any other way, to 

BIAV 
• To have had more than one current BIAV member 

question their merit for membership, and following due 
process by a Board appointed committee, the Board 
agreeing that they are not suitable for membership 

• The business and/or its directors/owners having 
previously been denied membership or removed from 
membership, and the reasons for that not having been 
remedied since 

• To comply with the BIA/BIAV Code of Ethics 
• To have completed an application process inclusive of 

a completed application form with a proposer, 
seconder and trade references, a two-week notice 
period to BIAV members via the website and/or e-news 
without any conjecture, and then Board sign off. 

Would you like information on advertising in either of 
the following?

BIAV Industry eNews

BIAV Database eDMs

I/We declare that all information contained within this 
application is true and correct. 

Application for membership is subject to the approval and 
acceptance by the BIAV Board.  The Board reserves the 
right to request further information from all necessary 
sources in consideration of this application. 

Signature of Applicant: 

Date: 

Company: 

Declaration 

Member Nomination Proposer (Member / Board Member) 
Member Nomination Secondor (Member / Board Member) 
 2 Trade References 
Copy of Public Liability Insurance 
Products and Services Catologue
Copy of ASIC business registration 

Yes No 
Yes No 

Would you like to engage with Boating Carees for 
recruitment and apprenticeship services?

Yes No 


